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26/03/2022, 12:38 Email - |

RE: Puss i Boot Public House Macciesfield 1 6‘ l\‘
LS e = . J

To: I

Dear Mr Butler

Thank you for your email below regarding the Puss in Boots in Macclesfield. Your query has been referred to
our Regional Manager for the area, _ for further information, and we will be in touch again with
more details in due course.

Yours sincerely

Customer Care Officer

Email | w: N

Stonegate Group, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, B30 4SJ

From: I

Sent: 19 March 2022 11:00

To: S

Subject: Re: Puss in Boot Public House Macclesfield

Atterdion: This email originated from outside Stonegate Group. Please take exire care when apering links o

attachments 1f in doubt, please contact the IT Service Desic.

Dear NN

Thankyou for getting back to me.

In reference to your question, over many years and many tenants, residents have had to deal with
loud music, shouting and foul language from the Puss in boots beer gardens. We have dealt with

I - B <cional managers previously, please see attached letter.

As the pub is undergoing refurbishment, it would be an ideal moment to deal with the noise from
live band and recorded music etc via proper soundproofing of windows & walls.

Kind Regards
Garry Butler

From: [

Sent: 17 March 2022 12:16

To: I

Subject: FW: Puss in Boot Public House Macclesfield

Il i it o AL D]
GO0Q MOITHng vk putier

Thank you for your email.

httne /lnitinnk livva coam/mail DAl ANNLANAWAT Z2iZmVAZO AR ZIZHAAANTVHVANA DL TA D n AN AN ARRWIN0 AD AN LD aanl INAER A0/ AT



13/04/2022, 19:07 email - || |

FW: Letter from Stonegate Pub Partners re Puss in Boots, Macclesfield %
T Eﬁf‘{*f-* L) \

To: I

Dear Mr Butler

Further to my email below, | can confirm that our Regional Manager has ensured that the publican is aware of
your concerns and is committed to adhering to the terms of the premises licence.

If you experience any subsequent issues, please let me know and we will review them directly with the
publican.

Kind regards

Customer Care Officer
Email | w:
Stonegate Group, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, B90 4SJ

From: N

Sent: 05 April 2022 10:21
To: I

Subject: RE: Letter from Stonegate Pub Partners re Puss in Boots, Macclesfield

Dear Mr Butler

Thank you for your letter to |IIINEEEEEE- | can confirm that is has been forwarded to him this morning and
we will be in touch with you again in due course.

Yours sincerely

Customer Care Officer

emait | w

Stonegate Group, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, B90 4SJ

From:

Sent: 04 April 2022 17:46

To: [

Subject: Re: Letter from Stonegate Pub Partners re Puss in Boots, Macclesfield

Dear Mrs | EGEGIR

Thank you for sending me the response from I it is greatly appreciated.

hitns:/fautlnak tive comimalliiid/AQOKANAWATZIZmYAZC1hZi7il WV/INTYIMDACT TAwCaAOAL vOM 1R IFAmineFYRTIR<NY%.2N 1/2



29/11/2022, 13:16 email - | KNG

Wi

RE: FTO 9/ % |
RE: Query for |INEGN Lci.%'l\l°ll 5’3

Tue 29/11/2022 09:48

To: [

Dear Mr Butler
Thank you for your email below.

| can advise that the premises licence states that live music should end by 23.00 hours, whereas recorded
music can continue to be played until midnight. =X

Kind regards

Customer Care Officer

Email | w:

Stonegate Group, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, B90 4SJ

rrom: N

Sent: 22 November 2022 13:28
To: I
Subject: Query for |IIIEIEGEGEN

Attention: This email originated from outside Stonegate Group. Please take extra care when opening links or
attachments. If in doubt, please contact the IT Service Desk.

Hi

Would you please forward this query regarding the Puss in Boots live music acts finishing time to

I thank you.

Hi
Could you please give definitive clarification regarding the Puss in Boot pub live music acts finishing
time?

As the first time the live act finished at 23:00hr, however the last event finished at 23:43 hours on
the 19/11/22 a band called XDC.

Regards
Garry Butler

Stonegate Group
facebook.com/stonegatepubs

twitter.com/stonegatepubs
linkedin.com/company/stonegate-pub-company-limited

htthe-/iantlook live eam/mail/(id/ AQOKADAWATZIZmYAZC 1hZiZit WV/INTYtMDACIE TAWCaAQAI2OYMOVIGVErKDrOPUCVIK%3D 1/2



26/11/2022, 13:23 email - NG

N\E
\

A

[OFFICIAL] FW: clarification

LICENSING (Cheshire East) {3 6%

Thu 24/11/2022 13:58 " E o
TREE
To: I //A(;\\ i 2,1

Thank you for your further email.

| have noted from our records that the INGGG_G_—_G——— s rrendered its licence in September.
| have therefore not referred to this premises in the answers given. All conditions on licences are specific to
the premises, there are no standard or blanket conditions. Conditions can only be placed on a licence in a
limited number of ways; offered up by the applicant, requested by a responsible authority and agree by the
applicants, imposed by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

In so far as we can answer your questions, the answers are as follows:

1.Does live music which encompasses Bands, solo singer artist and karaoke does it have to finish at 23:00hr
Monday to Sunday as shown on section 8 of the Puss in boots license? As currently we have had two events
with the last event ended at 23:45 hours, is this a breach of the license as well a public nuisance this is a new
DPS?

()L Live music (where it is a licensable activity) is not authorised by the licence after 23:00. If you want to make a
formal complaint, please provide the evidence you have. If offences are identified you may be required to
make a witness statement and attend Court to give evidence.
2.Are they allowed live music/ performer in the beer garden?

Please specify what time you are asking about and state if it is amplified or not amplified

3.ls recorded music with a DJ permitted till 01:00am Friday and Saturday indoors?

Recorded music (where it is a licensable activity) is not authorised by the licence after midnight
4.Performance of dance Friday and Saturday up to 01:00am indoors?

Please clarify your question

5.Previsions of making music indoors Friday and Saturday up to 01:00am does karaoke come under this
section?

The provision for making music is no longer a licensable activity

Regards
Licensing Team

From: [N
Sent: 23 November 2022 19:07

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) EEEG_—

Subject: clarification

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise

the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
Pertaining to your last email can you please give specific clarification on the following situations?

el HAnls Thie mamlmsitiidIANOKANAWATZI7mYAZC1hZIZILWVINTYIMDACLTAWCaAQALoh5a2RcSJHtthq88 1pRYs%3D 112



Section 8 Licensing Act 2003
Extract taken from the public register

Premises Licence

PR/0176

Premises Licence Number:

Puss In Boots

198 Buxton Road
Macclesfield
Cheshire
SK10INR

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Live Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday  10.00 to 23.00

Recorded Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday  10.00 to 24.00

Performance of Dance (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Indoor Sports
Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 23.00
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Film Exhibitions (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcoho! are extended, these hours are also extended.

Sale and supply of alcohol (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 12:00 to 24:00

Non standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on
New Years Day.

Sunday and Monday at Bank Holiday Weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day to finish at 01.00.

Provision of facilities for making music (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00

Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

Provision of facilities for dancing (to take place indoors)
Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 24:00
Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:00




Sunday  10:00 to 24:00
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

' Late Night Refreshment (to take place indoors)

Monday to Thursday 23:00 to 24:00

Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 01:00

Sunday 23:00 to 24:00

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended, these hours are also extended.

The opening hours of the Premises:

Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:30
Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 01:30
Sunday 12:00 to 00:30
Non standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on |
New Years Day.

| Sunday and Monday at Bank Holiday Weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day fo finish at 01.30.

“Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

The supply of alcohol shall be for consumption either on or off the premises.

Premises Licence Holder:

Designated Premises Supervisor:

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
Prevention of Crime and Disorder
No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save as below.

1.Any person exercising a security activity (as defined by paragraph 2(1)(a) of schedule 2 of the
Private Security Industry Act 2001) shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

2.Such a person will be employed at the premises at the discretion of the designated premises
supervisor/holder of the Premises Licence.

3.Any person as defined in condition (1) will ciearly display his name badge at all times whilst on
duty.

4.No customer apparantly carrying open bottles upon entry shall be admitted to the premises at
any times the premises are open to the public.

5.Where CCTV is installed with recording facilities such recordings shall be retained for a period of
30 days and made available within a resonable time upon request by the Police.
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6.Alcoholic and other drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers save for
consumption in any external area provided for that purpose.

Public Safety

7.To comply with the reasonable requirements of the fire officer from time to time.
8.To comply with the reasonable requirements of the building control officer.
Prevention of Public Nuisance

9 Where appropriate, prominent,clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting
the public respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

10..Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties.

Protection of Children from Harm

11. No films or videos of any description will be shown so that they can be viewed by persons
under the age of any applicable BBFC/ Local Authority certification.

12. Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter the premises after 20.00.

13. Where there is provided in the Premises an entertainment for children, or an entertainment at
which the majority of the persons attending are children, then, if the number of children attending
the entertainment exceeds one hundred, it shall be the duty of the person providing the
entertainment to station and keep stationed wherever necessary a sufficient number of aduit
attendants, properly instructed as to their duties, to prevent more children or other persons being
admitted to the building, or to any part thereof, than the building or part can properly
accommodate, and to control the movement of the children and other persons admitted while
entering and leaving the building or any part thereof, and to take all other reasonable precautions
for the safety of the children

14. Where the occupier of the Premises permits, for hire or reward, the Premises to be used for the
purpose of an entertainment, he shall take all reasonable steps to secure the observance of the
provisions of condition 13 above.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

X: 1. The outside drinking area shall not be used after 23.00

*

2. Doors and windows shall be closed after 22.00, except for access and egress purposes, when
regulated entertainment is taking place.
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Cheshire Ec:s’f\w

Council”

Regulatory Services and Health

Mr G Butler Municipal Buildings
Earle Street, Crewe
CW1 2BJ

Tel: 01270 686601

DATE: 12 May 2017 OUR REF: 1139133

Please Contact: | EGcIczNGNGE
Direct Dial: [ HNGczNGEG

Dear Mr Butler
RE: Puss in Boots Public House, Buxton Road, Macclesfield

Thank you for your request for information made in relation to the complaints received by the
Licensing Team in relation to the Puss in Boots, 198 Buxton Road, Macclesfield. This request for
information is being dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

The premises has held a licence since the Licensing Act 2003 came into effect in 2005 (prior to
this date licensing was dealt with by the Magistrates’ Court and we have no records of any
complaints that may or may not have been made before 2005). One complaint has been received:;

| 14/07/2014 [ Public nuisance from drinkers seated outside the front of premises J

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make
a complaint or request a review, under the Freedom of Information Act you should write to the
Customer Relations and Compliance Team, Cheshire East Council, Westfields Floor 1, C/O
Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 2BJ.

If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the information
Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have
exhausted the complaints procedure provided by the Council. The Information Commissioner can
be contacted at: The Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 5AF.

Yours faithfully

Principal Manager: Regulatory Services and Health

Cheshire East Council is the brand name of Cheshire East Borough Council

Allother enquines 0300 123 5500 www.cheshireeast.qov. ik
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